
 

  
 

 

  

From: Board of Pharmacy <pharmacy.subscriberlist@DCA.CA.GOV> 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 11:38 AM 
To: PHARM-GENERAL@DCALISTS.CA.GOV 
Cc: Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA 
Subject: Product Recall - Fresenius Kabi USA, LLC 

Fresenius Kabi USA, LLC ("Fresenius Kabi"), formerly APP Pharmaceuticals, LLC, is recalling the following 
batches of Fluphenazine Decanoate Injection, USP 25 mg / mL, 5mL. fill in a 5mL. vial. This recall is due to 
out-of-specification results for Assay at the 13 month stability test station and limited to the following 4 product 
batches. 

Product Name/Size NDC Number Product 
Code 

Batch 
Number 

Expiration 
Date 

First Ship 
Date 

Last Ship 
Date 

Fluphenazine Decanoate 
Injection, USP 25 mg / 
mL, 5mL fill in a 5 mL 
vial. 

63323-272-05 27205 6111141 07/17 9/1/2015 12/10/2015 
6111222 08/17 12/10/2015 3/19/2016 
6112346 01/18 2/29/2016 4/26/2016 
6112725 03/18 8/16/2016 1/16/2017 

Please immediately check your inventory, quarantine, discontinue distribution of the affected product, and 
contact your wholesaler for directions. 
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